

400 University Avenue Sacramento, CA 95825 www.szs.com

David L. Ditora



Of Counsel Sacramento, CA Telephone: 916-567-0400 FAX: 916-568-0400 E-mail: dld@szs.com

Dave has been a litigator in Sacramento for 40 years. Dave started his career at Diepenbrock, Wulff, Plant & Hannegan, where he practiced for 15 years. He has been AV rated for more than 30 years. Dave has litigated complex litigation on behalf of Aerojet, and has tried a number of insurance bad faith, toxic tort, medical malpractice, and complex business litigation matters. For the past 20 years, Dave has specialized in elder abuse litigation.

He attended California State University, Fresno, where he was student body president. He worked in the legislature for three years before attending law school at UC Davis. As a second year law student, Dave was part of a two person team that won the regional National Appellate Advocacy competition sponsored by the American Bar Association. Dave went on to compete in the national finals in Chicago.

He was President of the Barristers Club and an officer of the Sacramento County Bar Council. He was Vice President of the Federal Bar Association. For more than 10 years, Dave presented the CEB program, Recent Developments in Civil Litigation.

Dave is an avid skier and golfer. He climbed Half Dome in Yosemite before deciding he did not want to tempt fate any further. Dave has spent hundreds of days in Yosemite, and enjoys back country skiing. Dave regularly swims and rides his bike. He is an avid Niners and Giants fan. He has a very big stereo and enjoys loud music.

Professional History

- 05/2024 to Present Schuering Zimmerman & Doyle, LLP, Sacramento, CA Of Counsel
- 06/2022 to 4/2024 Low, McKinley & Salenko, Sacramento, CA Of Counsel

Education

- J.D., University of California, Davis, 1985
 - U.C. Davis National Appellate Advocate Competition
- B.S. (Business Administration), California State University, Fresno, 1980
 - Vice Chairman, California State Student Association, 1979-1980
 - Associated Student Body President, Legislative Vice-President, Senator 1977-1980

Admissions

- California, 1987
- United States District Court, Eastern District of California, 1985
- United States District Court, Northern District of California, 1987

Honors and Memberships

- State Bar of California
- Sacramento County Bar Association
- Former Member, Board of Directors and Treasurer, Blood Source (formerly Sacramento Medical Foundation)
- Member, Board of Directors, Crossroads Rehabilitation System, Inc.
- Member, University of California, Davis Alumni Association
- Sacramento County Bar Association, Council Member, 1990-1994; Legal Support Services Agency Committee, 1988-1989; Appointments Committee, 1992-1996
- Sacramento Barrister's Club; Member Board of Directors, 1988- 1993; Chairperson, Special Programs; Chairperson, Bridging the Gap, 1990; Vice-President 1992; President, 1993
- Sacramento Law Foundation; Member, Board of Directors, 1990-1995; Fundraising Chairman, 1991; Secretary and Treasurer, 1992; Vice-President, 1993; President, 1994-1995
- Judge, California State High School Mock Trial Finals, 1986-1996

Presentations

• CEB Program, "Recent Developments in Civil Litigation" each January, 1997 to 2010

Personal Interests

- Golfing
- Skiing
- Hiking
- Biking
- Laughing at my own jokes
- San Francisco Giants and 49ers fan